

ITC Quarterly Meeting

Date: Monday, January 27, 2025

Time: 10:30 AM - Noon

Meeting Link:

Participants:

Jessica Hale, Cori Hill, Lisa Terry, Lorelei Pisha, Kyla Patterson, Tracy Walters, Robin Church, Rebecca Stickler, Melissa Peacy, Erin Austin, Morgan Colleton, Dana Childress, Patty Eitlmiller, Corey Cassidy, Erin Croyle, Ana Brecht

Agenda

- **Welcome and Celebrations**
 - DEC Conference - [Call for Proposals](#) is open.
- **State and National Activities**
 - Part C Updates
 - SSIP for 2025
 - Support LSMs in the development of local action plans to address program-specific PMF learning needs.
 - Statewide meeting with LSMs and a staff member on April 3rd to focus on the development of local action plans
 - POSM (Periodic Oversight of Systems and Methods)
 - Launched in November
 - TA staff going through the protocols and identifying resources for proactive TA around these topics as well as follow up TA if additional supports are needed.
 - Practice Manual revisions underway
 - New TA staff: April Johnson; supporting Tidewater and Richmond regions and will represent ITCVA at VICC
 - VEIPD Center [2024-25 Scope of Work](#) Overview/Highlights (Contract dates: Nov 1 - Oct 31st)
 - CSPD Coordination
 - Website revisions required by VCU scheduled to be completed by July; new website will be more ADA compliant and more easily accessible by mobile devices
 - EI Certification is moving to Canvas; currently in the “soft launch” phase for Canvas to pilot the new site. Aiming for 30 users (23



completed to date). If you have new providers, please let them know about this option.

- Blog relaunch is also in progress!

- [ITCVA & SSIP Collaboration](#)

- [Pyramid Model Framework Constant Contacts](#): resources that support the 6 Key Principles
- Workgroups
 - PMF (Pyramid Model Framework)
 - Related Factors - recommendations to state office
 - Reflective Supervision - Pilot A is complete and in research phase; Pilot B is in progress with IRB approved

- CCSS

- Coming next in 2026!
- Contract in development
- Send ideas for keynote speakers with B-5 content!

- PD Development Activities and Resources (see below for details)

- **Resources**

- [ElevatedEI](#):

- PMF Part I (1/23/25) - recording to be posted
 - Naomi Grinney was fabulous
 - Overview of all 3 Tiers with case study exercises and practice writing SE outcomes
 - Recording, resource handout, and Padlet will be posted shortly
- PMF Part II (Summer 2025)

- [Talks on Tuesday](#)

- February: [Teaming during Assessment](#) (LT)
- March/April – Feeding (LP)
- May/June – Addressing Suspension/Expulsion and Collaboration with Child Care Providers (LP and Morgan)
- Sept/Oct – TBD



- [Meaningful Moments Podcast:](#)
 - Embracing Calm and Joy
 - Upcoming

- Short Courses:
 - Growing Brain (SE)
 - February Cohort (filled to capacity)
 - April Cohort
 - New Course on Trauma in Development!
 - Dimensions: Fundamentals of EI Service Provision
 - Revisions
 - April Cohort

- [SC Chats:](#)
 - Jan/March: Implicit Bias: Unpacking to Support Positive Relationships and Collaborations with Families and Colleagues
 - September: TBD; Suggestions?

- OSEP grant *Workforce Ready*
 - Year 2 Goals/Foci
 - Workgroups focusing on syllabus review, evaluation, professional development and CoPs
 - Institutes of Higher Education Conference 2025 slated for late April/Early May

- **Member Ideas and Input**
 1. SC Chat September - topics and facilitators
 2. Talks on Tuesdays (Sept/Oct) topics and facilitators suggestions
 3. Open Share: Ideas and Input
 - a. Dana Childress: DEC Virtual SC Institute - Save the Date: May 2nd, 10:30-4:30pm
 - b. Jessica Hale: Serving specialized populations - specifically sensory disabilities. VEIPD did newly launch Sensory Disabilities Learning Paths: <https://www.veipd.org/main/learningpaths/index.html> and are a good starting point.
 - c. Ana B: Sharing how her system provides services for children with sensory disabilities.



- d. Patty E: Patty E is part of EDHI (Early Detection and Hearing Initiative) - There was a list of providers with specialized training in hearing loss. We could follow up on this list. Terry Nelligan is also a member and could be a good lead.

- **Resource Share**

[Pyramid Model Framework resources](#)

[Quick Reference Guides](#)

Next Meeting Date: April 28th (4th Monday each quarter)

